Subject: Fwd: easyJet booking reference: EJRQQMM

From: Dana Bartelt <dabartel@ncsu.edu>

Date: Thu, 1 Mar 2012 15:07:31 +0100

To: Michael Rodrigues <michael rodrigues@ncsu.edu>, Jakub Tesinsky <jatesins@ncsu.edu>

Receipt for Easyjet (replacement ticket to Milan for Sarah Kelly)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: confirmation@easyJet.com <donotreply@easyjet.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 23, 2012 at 1:56 PM

Subject: easylet booking reference: EJRQQMM

To: dana_bartelt@ncsu.edu

Thank you for booking:

You're almost done

All you need to do now is print your boarding pass and take it to the airport. This way you beat the queues
and go straight to security.

What else do you need to
book?

Car hire in Milan

Preferential Europcar rates exclusively for
easylJet customers. Find a better price elsewhere
and we'll refund double the difference.

Show me my car options

Hotels in Milan

No booking or cancellation fees.
Book now pay later.

Quick find me a hotel!

Travel Insurance

Don't risk travelling without insurance! Get
covered now with our great value cover!

Quote me now!

easyJet Plus!

Faster through the gate with Speedy Boarding
for a year


mailto:donotreply@easyjet.com
http://www.easyjet.com/redirect.asp?t=TRAVELINSURANCE&l=EN
http://hotels.easyjet.com/en/p5655/pvcon002/Search/Index/default.aspx?air=MXP&d=20120223&n=1&cur=CSK
http://fr.sitestat.com/europcar/easyjet/s?email.confirmation_email_ce.easyjet.en&ns_campaign=email.confirmation_email_ce.easyjet.en&ns_mchannel=email&ns_source=easyjet.en&ns_linkname=-&ns_fee=-&ns_type=clickin&ns_url=https://cars.easyjet.com/?locale=GB&PROMO=47408745&DATECO=201202232320&DATECI=201202242320&RENTALCNTRY=IT&STATIONCO=&STATIONCI=&FLGT=EZY2588&ADDR1=Michalska+3&ADDR2=&CITY=Prague&CNTRY=CZ&EML=dana_bartelt@ncsu.edu&FNAME=Dana&LNAME=Bartelt&PHONE=420723645350&ZIP=11000
mailto:dana_bartelt@ncsu.edu

Buy now

Airport Parking

Parking from just £2.99 per day. Book early
and save 60%

Pre-book vour parking now

Resort and City Transfers

Fix your price now for your resort and city
transfers from just £3.00 per person

Pre-book vour transfers now

Airport Transfers

Convenient and time saving airport transfers
from just £2.00 per person

Pre-book vour transfers now

Airport Lounges

Rest and relax before your flight with free
drinks and snacks from just £12.50 per person

Reserve your lounge now

Hostels & B&Bs in Milan

Check out our great rates.

Book now

easyJet App

easylJet just got easier. Download our new app
for iPhones and Android mobiles. Book and
manage flights on the go with easyJet mobile.

Download Now

Kc2844.00 has been charged to your Visa card ending 4519.

Your confirmed itinerary

Passengers
Miss SARAH KELLY


http://www.easyjet.com/en/mobile.html
http://partner.hostelworld.com/?Language=English&pos=emailconf
http://lounges.easyjet.com/EN/?agent=wf670
http://www.holidaytaxis.com/en/transfers/PRG/MXP
http://easyjet.holidaytaxis.com/resorts/index.php?identifier=MXP&source=Confirmation
http://www.easyjet.com/redirect.asp?t=PARK&l=EN

Prague to Milan Malpensa (Terminal 2)
Dep 23 February 2012 21:20

Arr 23 February 2012 22:50
Flight 2588
Check in opens 23 February 2012 19:20

Check in closes 23 February 2012 20:40

Specific needs and access requirements

Please inform us of any specific needs or access requirements by adding a requirement to your booking
no later than 48 hours before the scheduled departure of the flight.

Passengers with specific requirements should check in no later than 90 minutes before the scheduled
departure time.

Special Service Request

Useful information

Checking in

easylJet is a ticket less airline, all you need to check in is your valid passport. You don’t need to contact us
to reconfirm.

Online check-in becomes available 30 days before the scheduled departure of the first flight on your
booking. Any subsequent flights on the booking taking place within 30 days from your first flight will
also be available for online check-in. Online check-in closes 2 hours before the scheduled departure of the
flight.

Generally check-in desks open 2 hours before the scheduled departure of the flight and close promptly 40
minutes before. At certain airports where increased security measures have been put into place check-in
desks open 3 hours before the scheduled departure of the flight and close promptly 1 hour before — please
check the times displayed on your flight confirmation to see if this applies to your selected airport. And
remember: if you’re late, we won’t wait!

Approved photographic ID is required on all flights, including domestic services.

Packing

Take care when packing your bags. No dangerous goods may be carried in baggage and certain items may
only be carried in certain parts of the aircraft. Ensure that you comply with our hand and hold baggage
regulations at all times.

Conditions of contract

Carriage is subject to the applicable tariffs, terms and conditions, and related regulations which are
available on this site or free of charge on application at the office or carrier. Carriage hereunder is subject
to the rules and limitations relating to liability established by the Montreal Convention.



http://www.easyjet.com/EN/book/regulations.html
http://www.easyjet.com/EN/book/conditions.html
http://www.easyjet.com/EN/book/regulations.html#baggage
http://www.easyjet.com/EN/book/regulations.html#baggage
http://www.easyjet.com/EN/book/regulations.html#checkin
http://www.easyjet.com/EN/members/index.asp?bookref=EJRQQMM

Important notice

If the passenger’s journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of
departure, the Montreal Convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases
limits the liability of carriers for death or personal injury and in respect of loss or damage to baggage.

1997-2012 easylJet airline company Itd. All rights reserved

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Any use, copying or disclosure of
the contents of either is unauthorised unless expressly permitted. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the sender unless expressly stated as to be those of easyJet. Virus checking of emails and
attachments is the responsibility of the recipient.

easyJet Airline Company Limited Registered in England with Registered number: 3034606
Subsidiary of easyJet Plc Registered in England with registered number: 3959649
Registered Office: Hangar 89, London Luton Airport, Luton, Bedfordshire LU2 9PF

Dana Bartelt
Director/Reditelka
Prague Institute

NC State University
Michalska 3

110 00 Prague 1
Czech Republic

+420 224 210 106 office/kancelar
+420 723 645 350 cell/mobil
+420224 210 111 fax

www.ncsu.cz<http://www.ncsu.cz
>
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